



ZHUANG Zhuang

Consultant

Languages: Mandarin

Practices: Commercial Dispute Resolution

+86(10)56399688

zhuangzhuang@huizhonglaw.com

Beijing

Profile

Zhuang Zhuang focuses on civil and commercial litigation and arbitration cases, with particular expertise in property preservation and enforcement proceedings. Throughout her practice, she has consistently provided legal services to large central state-owned enterprises (SOEs), state-owned enterprises (SOEs), and leading private enterprises. Her case portfolio spans contract disputes, tort disputes, and corporate disputes, earning her high recognition from clients for her dedication and professionalism. In addition, Ms. Zhuang actively engages in research on judicial review of arbitration, private equity funds, and other legal topics. She is also a frequent speaker on litigation techniques and practical legal issues, having been invited to share insights with organizations such as Beiqi Foton, Sinosteel Mining, and mid-to-large-sized law firms, receiving widespread acclaim.

Ms. Zhuang's clients include: Central & State-Owned Enterprises (SOEs) and their subsidiaries, Sinosteel Group, Aluminum Corporation of China (CHALCO), China Tourism Group, China Baowu Steel Group, SDIC Power Holdings, China Electronics Corporation (CEC), China Datang Corporation, China General Technology Group, Shanghai Electric Group, Wanbei Coal-Electricity Group, Western Mining Group, and others. Financial Institutions: Agricultural Bank of China, Foreign Trade Trust, Huarong Asset Management, PICC Property & Casualty, among others. Prior to joining Hui Zhong Law Firm, Ms. Zhuang practiced at Tiantong Law Firm (Beijing) for over seven years, accumulating extensive experience in representing clients in civil and commercial disputes.

Professional Philosophy: Any entrustment deserves our utmost effort. During my practice, I have always maintained a rigorous, professional and efficient working ethic and made every effort to provide high quality legal services to our clients. I also believe that every attempt and breakthrough we make in each case will have a subtle yet profound influence on our legal practice and will promote closer ties within the legal community.

Professional Qualifications

- PRC Bar
- · Securities Practitioner Qualification

Educational Background

Sept 2013-Jul 2016 China University of Political Science and Law LL.M.

Professional Experience

Aug 2023-Present Hui Zhong Law Firm Jul 2016-Jul 2023 Tian Tong Law Firm

Representative Cases

- Represented China Travel Service Head Office Northwest Co., Ltd. in settlement of the dispute over a construction project contract with Tengwangge Construction Engineering Group Co., Ltd., Dali County Huangshayuan Tourism Development Co., Ltd., etc. The case involves issues related to corporate disputes such as the acceleration of maturity of capital contribution by shareholders, confusion of corporate personality, etc., and wins the judgment that the Sixth Circuit Court of the Supreme People's Court changed after the second instance.
- Represented Tianjin Jiashun Real Estate Co., Ltd. in handling its dispute with Tianjin Ina Technology Development Co., Ltd., Tianjin Haitai
 Investment Guarantee Co., Ltd. and Tianjin Jiuzhi Small Loan Co., Ltd., and obtained a favorable result from the appeal court of the Supreme
 People's Court.
- Represented a Beijing real estate company in handling its dispute with an engineering company over a cooperative agreement and obtained full victory respectively in the Beijing No. 3 Intermediate People's Court and the Beijing Chaoyang District People's Court, helping its client recover a loss of more than RMB 100 million.
- Represented a trust company in handling its trust contract dispute with a large-scale real estate company before the Beijing Arbitration Committee, and participated in the enforcement procedure of notarized debt instrument. Currently the enforcement of this case is being advanced before the Intermediate People's Court of Taiyuan, Shanxi Province, with a total amount of subject matter exceeding 1.6 billion yuan.
- Represented Wuhan Iron and Steel Jiangbei Group Cold-bend Steel Co., Ltd. in handling its retrial of a financial loan contract dispute with Wuhan
 Branch of China Citic Bank Co., Ltd. and Wuhan Iron and Steel Jiangbei Group Cold-bend Steel Co., Ltd. submitted to the Fourth Circuit Court
 of the Supreme People's Court, and obtained a favorable result that the Supreme People's Court rejected the application for retrial of the other
 party.
- Represented Zhangjiajie Yongding Branch of Agricultural Bank of China Ltd. in filing an application for procuratorial supervision on its dispute with
 Hunan Yongcheng Investment Guarantee Co., Ltd., Zhangjiajie Changfa Steel Trade Co., Ltd., Zhangjiajie Shengxing Comprehensive Market
 Operation and Management Co., Ltd., etc. After the protest of the Supreme People's Procuratorate, the Supreme People's Court obtained a
 favorable result that the original judgment was overturned by a retrial thereof. The case involved monetary pledge guarantee.
- Represented China Steel Corporation Luoyang Refractory Material Co., Ltd. in handling the retrial of the case involving the dispute over the sales contract with Haicheng Western Affairs Magnesium Materials Factory before the Fourth Circuit Court of the Supreme People's Court, and obtained the result that the application for retrial was rejected by the other party.
- Represented China Energy Engineering Corporation in handling a case filed with the Supreme People's Court concerning the dispute on the
 purchase and sale contract between it and Taiwan Win Trade Co., Ltd. in the Zhangjiagang Free Trade Zone, and obtaining a result that the
 application for retrial submitted by the other party is rejected.
- Represented China Steel Corporation and China Steel Corporation in handling the loan contract disputes with Jilin Carbon Co., Ltd. and others
 submitted to Beijing Municipal Higher People's Court, assisting the client in successfully preserving 6 parcels of land and more than 70 properties of
 the other party, and settling the dispute smoothly through mediation. The amount of subject matter of the case was about RMB¥ 1.3 billion.
- Represented the Aluminum Corporation of China in handling the loan contract dispute case submitted to the Beijing Municipal Higher People's
 Court with Shanxi Jiexiu Xinyugou Coal Industry Co., Ltd., Shanxi Chenghong Fudeyi Chemical Industry Co., Ltd., Shanxi Luxin Energy Group
 Co., Ltd., Shanxi Jiexiu Xinyugou Donggou Coal Industry Co., Ltd. and Shanxi Jiexiu Dafo Temple Nanyaotou Coal Industry Co., Ltd. The court
 obtained the result that all claims were upheld, with the subject matter amount of about RMB¥ 840 million.
- Represented China Datang Group New Energy Co., Ltd. in handling its contractual dispute with China Hanye (Beijing) Investment Co., Ltd. The court obtained the result that Beijing No. 2 Intermediate People's Court rejected the appeal of the other party.
- Represented China Tourism Group Investment and Asset Management Co., Ltd. in handling its contractual dispute with Huahui Yatai Asset
 Management (Beijing) Co., Ltd. The court obtained the result that Beijing Chaoyang District People's Court rejected all claims of the other party in
 the first instance, Beijing No. 3 Intermediate People's Court upheld the original judgment, and Beijing Municipal Higher People's Court rejected the
 application of the other party for retrial.
- Represented Universal Boya Hotel Co., Ltd. in handling its dispute over a house lease contract with the 10th Branch of Beijing Chuangfu Chun
 Business Service Co., Ltd. The court obtained the result that Beijing Haidian District People's Court rejected the main claims of the other party in
 the first instance and Beijing No. 1 Intermediate People's Court upheld the original judgment after the second instance.
- Represented an Electric Company in handling its dispute over a supply contract with an Electric Construction Company at China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission, and at the same time applying for property preservation. After assisting in finding property clues and

handling related matters, the court preserved more than ten bank accounts of an Electric Construction Company in total with frozen funds of about RMB¥ 400 million. The aforesaid preservation results directly contributed to the settlement between the parties and the other party automatically performed its payment obligation after the arbitration and mediation agreement was produced.

- Represented a Trust Company in handling its dispute over a trust contract with Beijing Investment Management Co., Ltd. at China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission and got the result that the arbitral tribunal rejected all arbitration claims of the other party.
- Represented an individual in handling his dispute over a share holding agreement with Qian at China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission and got the result that the arbitration claim of the other party was rejected.
- Represented a State-owned Coal-Fired Electricity Company in handling an arbitration case between it and a private enterprise over equity transfer before the Beijing Arbitration Commission, which involved complicated issues of supplementary payment of the price of mining rights, and assisted the client as the equity buyer to file a counterclaim requiring the equity seller to bear the losses of RMB20 million arising from inadequate payment of the exploration right price. The claim was supported by the court and successfully eliminated the balance interest of RMB30 million on equity transfer requested by the counterparty; in 2022, it again Represented a State-owned Coal-Fired Electricity Company in applying for arbitration for the same dispute arising from the equity transfer, and obtained a partially favorable award this time.
- Represented a Trust Company in handling its dispute over pledge-style bond repurchase transaction on negotiated basis with Shanghai Asset Management Center in Shenzhen International Court of Arbitration, and got the result that all arbitration claims are supported by the arbitral tribunal. Also, it recovered 240 million yuan through enforcement procedure.

Articles and Publications

• 2023, "Practical Guide to Private Fund Law" (Zhu Huafang, Guo Youning, Guo Meng, Zhuang Zhuang, Ye Yiding, Bian Shuya, Yu Zhenze, Tsinghua University Press).